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N REPLY
REFER TO:

DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY

P. O. BOX 549
FORT MEADE, MARYLAND 20755-0549

General Counsel 9 June 2016
FOIA Office

John Greenwald, Jr.

Dear Mr. Greenwald:

RE: FOIA 15-32

This letter responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for a copy of all
manuals for DoD employees and personnel for the Defense Collaboration Services (DCS system.
Personally identifying information of DoD employees has been redacted pursuant to FOIA
exemption 6. Exemption 6 applies to information which if released could reasonably be
expected to constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy because the
individuals’ right to privacy outweighs the general public’s interest.

You may appeal this partial denial by writing to the General Counsel, Defense Information
Systems Agency, P.O. Box 549, Ft. Meade, MD 20755, within 60 days of your receipt this
letter. Both the letter and envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act
Appeal.”

This concludes the initial determination by this agency. If we can be of further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact Robin M. Berger, FOIA Manager at (301) 225-6104.

Uit e

ROBERT B. STIRK, Major, USAF
Attorney-Advisor
DISA Office of the General Counsel






























































































































































































































































































































































